CAMBRIA Environmental Technology, Inc.

1144 65th Street, Sulte C » Qakland, CA 94608 « (510) 420-0700 » Fax (510) 420-2170

TRANSMITTAL LETTER

TO: lennifer Eberle FROM: John Espinoza
COMPANY: ACDEH DATE: November 13, 1996
SUBJECT: 29 Wildwood Ave., Piedmont, CA PROJECT NUMBER:
Jennifer:

Please insert this corrected table into the recently issued Third Quarter 1996 Quarterly Monitoring Report.
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TABLE 3. Proposed Well Sampling Frequency moqmcnﬂm
Shell Service Station WIC #204-1752-1802

1500 Cumon:i A,ve, pommi Cahfmm
Monitoring Current Sampling Proposed Sampling Justification Additional

Well ID Frequency Frequency Har.:mnmendaﬂon
MW-1 Smmmually D:sm;inue Samigﬁgg Clea;mp ient w:ll m:r SHE :M.Iqslail DREs In Qxygena’m

(1* and 3* Quarters) " 'hydrocatbon concentrations nm gro nd water in down gradient

it vt DTSCMEI.sﬂcrm | hydros SOUTCe area.
b IR , | Change ORCs annually.

MW-2 Semi-annually Annually Low, stable hydmcarbon Install ORCs in well after 4™

(1% and 3" Quarters) (4" Quarter) concentrations for 8 years. quarter sampling event to

oxygenate source area during
wet season. Change ORCs
annually.

MW-3 Semi-annually . Anpually Stable hydrocarbon con 18 for InsmUDBCsmwellaﬁﬂM“‘
(tond 3t Quirers). | (oM Obhngn B i | quarter sampling event to
s 3. ' Tritil ﬁkm&#mmmdunng
‘wet season. Change ORCs
| annually;
MW Semi-annually Annuoally Clean down gradient well - no
(1* and 3" Quarters) (4" Quarter) hydrocarbon concentrations over
DTSC MCLs ever ﬂtlﬂctﬁd
MW-5 Semi-annually Annually o Mﬁgwn grndrr.m we}l
(1* and 3" Quarters) (4" Quarter) | 4rbori concentrations over
| DTSC MCLs ever detected T
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